

ROAD TRANSPORT REGULATING AND ENFORCEMENT BODIES

MALTA

**February
2022**

Country: MALTA

Items to be controlled	Control authorities						
	State police	Local police	Customs	Transport Ministry / Authority	Road administration	Authorised technical experts/ workshops	Other authorised bodies or officers
Traffic regulations and driving licences	X			X			X(1)
Authorisations for international road transport (bilateral, EU, ECMT...)				X			
Special authorisations for carriage of passengers and other related documents (e.g. list of passengers)				X			
T1 documents or TIR Carnets							
Weights and dimensions	X			X			
Certificate for carriage of perishable foodstuffs and special equipment to be used for such carriage (ATP)				X			
Documents on veterinary and phytosanitary control							X(3)
Road user charges				X			
Technical conditions of motor vehicles	X					X(2)	
Regulations on driving hours and rest periods				X			
Regulations on transport of dangerous goods				X			

Note:

(1) - Local Council

(2) - Authorised Vehicle Roadworthiness Test (VRT) Stations

(3) - Veterinary and Phytosanitary Regulation Department (infovprd.msdec@gov.mt)

USEFUL ADDRESSES, PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS IN MALTA

EMERGENCY NUMBERS	
Police	112
Ambulance	112
Dangerous goods accident	112
Breakdown	112
Fire and Rescue	112

National Competent Authorities and Control Authorities on International Passenger and Goods Traffic by Road

TRAFFIC REGULATIONS AND DOCUMENTS RELEVANT TO DRIVING			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Competent control authority	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 550 00	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

TECHNICAL CONDITION OF VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Competent control authority	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 550 00	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

WEIGHTS AND DIMENSIONS OF A VEHICLE			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Authority/body in charge of issuing special permits for excess weight and dimensions	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Competent control authority	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 550 00	
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF GOODS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations by non-residents	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 550 00	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

MARKET ACCESS: INTERNATIONAL TRANSPORT OF PASSENGERS BY ROAD			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Competent control authority on the use of authorisations and other related documents by non-residents	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 550 00	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

ROAD USER CHARGES			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Competent authority/body in charge of collecting and control of charges	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

VETERINARY AND PHYTOSANITARY CONTROL			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Veterinary and Phytosanitary Regulation Department www.agriculture.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 381 05
		Email: info.msdec@gov.mt	
Competent control authority	Veterinary and Phytosanitary Regulation Department www.agriculture.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 381 05
		Email: info.msdec@gov.mt	

TRANSPORT OF DANGEROUS GOODS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Authority/body in charge of special authorisations	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Competent control authority/body	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 550 00	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

SOCIAL REGULATIONS (DRIVING AND RESTING HOURS)			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 551 65	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Competent control authority	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 550 00	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

CUSTOMS AND TRANSIT REGULATIONS			
	Name and address	Phone	Fax
National competent authorities	Customs Department Xatt Lascaris, Floriana www.maltacustoms.gov.mt	+(356) 212 357 21	+(356) 212 418 71
		Email: john.mifsud-zammit@gov.mt	
Competent authorities/bodies in charge of T and TIR regimes	Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt	+(356) 255 550 00	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	

MINISTRY OF TRANSPORT			
		Phone	Fax
Ministry for Transport and Infrastructure www.mtip.gov.mt		+(356) 229 220 00	+(356) 212 507 00
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Road Transport Department – Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt		+(356) 255 551 75	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Road Transport Department – Transport Malta www.transport.gov.mt		+(356) 255 551 75	+(356) 212 557 40
		Email: info.tm@transport.gov.mt	
Department of International Relations		+(356) 229 852 09	+(356) 229 852 21
		Email:	

ASSOCIATIONS OF INTERNATIONAL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS

	Phone	Fax
Freight Transport : Association of Tractors and Trailer Operators/Owners	+(356) 2124 2311	+(356) 2124 2316
	Email: fvella@expresstrailers.com	
Passenger Transport – n/a	n/a	n/a
	Email: n/a	